
 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Alex Farned, Director of Parks and Recreation 

DATE May 30, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BID FOR ROBINS FIELD DRAINAGE 

IMPROVEMENTS, BID #2024-020PW AF 
  

 

Request:  

Please review and approve the lowest and best bid from Townes Construction Company for the 

Robins Field Drainage Improvements, Bid of $830,556.00. 

 

Listed below are all the companies and their bid prices. 

Townes Construction Company - $830,556.00 

M & N Excavators - $1,047,685.38 

Century Construction - $1,577,379.50 

 

Attached to this request are the following: 

 Letter of Recommendation from Dabbs Corporation 

 Copy of Bid 

 Bid Tab Sheet 

 


